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Fw: Deferral request of comments response for Planning Application
ANYL-MP/332 .
10/01/2023 16:04

From: fsyledpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG

To: Alice Yuk Yi CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARGE@PLAND, Davy Long Yin
LAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Sent by: Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG

File Ref:

----- Forwarded by Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG on 10/01/2023 16:04 ----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <fsyledpo@pland.gov.hk>

Date: 10/01/2023 15:12

Subject; FW: Deferral request of comments response for Planning Application A/YL-MP/332

From: Chiu, Bob Tsz Pong <bob.chiu@
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 3:00 PM
To: ayycheung@pland.gov.hk; tpbpd @pland.gov.hk

Cc: yk02597@ 'k; btung@pland.gov.hk; pyleung@pland.gov.hk; Ng, Alan Ka Lun
<kalun.ng@, shk>; Tam, Kam Tim <kt.tam: i.hk>; So, James Wai Sing
<jamesso€ 5, Hung, Chi Shing <chishing.hung 1k>; Yeung, Helios Siu Hang
<sh.yeung@

Subject: RE: Deferral request of comments response for Planning Application A/YL-MP/332
Planning Application No. A/YL-MP/332

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would have addressed the comments from DPO & EPD as attached response documents
and are preparing the assessment of ecological to AFCD. However, an extra time of
assessment of ecological impact is necessary to be prepared. In order to smooth the

progress of application, we would like to postpone the planning application by two months
for preparation of the relevant information.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Best Regards,
Bob Chiu

Pacific Extend Limited

From: Chiu, Bob Tsz Pong
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 5:54 PM



